



Victoria Müller

Lawyer, MLaw

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 36 11

victoria.mueller@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

An efficient and dedicated lawyer who is valued for her open and communicative manner.

Victoria Müller supports Kellerhals Carrard Bern as a lawyer in the areas of white-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, and crisis management & compliance. She focuses in particular on combating abuses relating to Covid-19 loans.

Before becoming a lawyer, Victoria Müller worked as a legal assistant at a private bank in Zurich in the areas of transaction banking and regulatory affairs, where she gained particular experience in financial market law.

Expertise

White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Career

- Since September 2024 – Legal professional at Kellerhals Carrard Bern
 - July 2023 – July 2024 – Legal assistant at Bank Vontobel AG in the Regulatory Affairs and Transaction Banking division
 - May 2021 – June 2023 – Legal assistant at Lehmann und Waldburger – Attorneys at Law
 - September 2019 – April 2021 – Legal assistant at Renzo Guzzi Law Firm
-

Education

- 2022 – 2024 – Master of Law, University of Zurich
 - 2018 – 2022 – Bachelor of Law, University of Zurich
-

Languages

German, English, French, Italian
